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Stokley, Gemma

From: Delves, Gemma
Sent: 19 June 2020 18:07
To: Delves, Gemma
Subject: FW: Cocoa Rooms / Museum of London / Addendum Drawings

 

From: MARCUS Binney   
Date: 19 June 2020 at 16:43:03 BST 
To: Paul Williams, henrietta billings  
Subject: Re:  Cocoa Rooms / Museum of London / Addendum Drawings 

  

  
Dear Paul 
  
Thank you for your revised drawings and plans of May 2020.  We are 
very pleased that the ground and first floor of the Cocoa Rooms, with 
their beautiful tiles, will be retained and restored and that the staircase 
will also be restored and partitions removed to open up the first floor 
room. 
  
We would like the  token booth to  be recorded, dismantled and 
stored, and on this basis agree your revised plans of May 2020. 
  
We are strongly of the view that the discovery and retention of the 
Cocoa Rooms will a delightful new element to the new museum 
which visitors will be thrilled to see –a piece of London history which 
is an integral part of the building.  
  
We look forward to hearing more on the Cocoa Rooms project as it 
progresses  
  
Best wishes 
  
  
Marcus  
 
 
  
Marcus Binney  
Executive President 
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  70 Cowcross Street 
  London EC1M 6EJ 
  Tel: 020 7253 3500 
  Be our Friend and enjoy the benefits for just   £36 a year by clicking here. 
  www.savebritainsheritage.org 
  @SAVEBrit 
 
 
 

 
From: Paul Williams   
Sent: 18 June 2020 10:49 
To: MARCUS Binney   
Subject: Cocoa Rooms / Museum of London / Addendum Drawings  
  
Dear Marcus  
  
As discussed yesterday, pls see the drawings submitted to planning as an addendum, following our 
discussions regarding 
the proposed development of the Cocoa Rooms based on the findings of J Harrap Architects. 
  
Could you please confirm that they reflect your understanding of the agreed way forward. 
  
Please call if you have any questions, 
  
Warm regards, Paul 
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This e-mail (and any attachment) is confidential and may be privileged.  It may be read, copied and used by the intended addressee 
only.  If you have received this in error please contact Stanton Williams immediately.  If the text, and any attachment, are introduced 
into your IT system as data, Stanton Williams can take no responsibility for their accuracy. We advise you to use the data with due 
caution and rely instead on the last set of formally issued paper information.  Any electronic data is supplementary to the formally 
issued paper information and are supplied to assist in co-ordinating your work.  If you have any queries, please contact Stanton 
Williams. Stanton Williams Limited: Registered in England No.402435. Registered Address: 36 Graham Street, London  N1 8GJ. 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email – we are ISO 14001 certified.  

Gerald Eve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC339470) and is regulated by RICS. The 
term partner is used to refer to a member of Gerald Eve LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of 
members and non-members who are designated as partners is open to inspection at our registered office 72 Welbeck Street London W1G 0AY and 
on our website.  
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Disclaimer: This internet email is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in 
error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete the message. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute, 
disclose, take any action or rely on it or any attachment in any way. The contents of this email may contain software viruses which could damage 
your own computer system. Whilst this email message has been swept by Symantec for the presence of computer viruses and Gerald Eve LLP has 
taken all reasonable steps to ensure this email message is virus free, Gerald Eve LLP cannot accept any responsibility for any damage you may 
sustain as a result of software viruses and you should conduct your own virus checks. Security warning: please note that this email has been 
created in the knowledge that internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack 
of security when emailing us. Gerald Eve LLP may monitor outgoing or incoming emails. By replying to this email you give your consent to such 
monitoring. All offers are made subject to contract.  

 


